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APPLICATION FORM FOR OFFICIAL TEXAS HISTORICAL MARKER

Texas Historical Commission
State Marker Program

P.0. Box 12276, Austin, Texas 78711

Title of Marker « _ ' o
(subject to revision by > SLTE OF OLD EARPVILLE

- THC stalf)

County

|

GREGG

Marker Location

(strect address and town,
or specific directions from
nearest town on state highway map)

1107 B. Marshall Ave., Longview, TeXas

(0.S. BO East)

Distance and direction

If not on pbsl. type of -
4 -’ o r
surface 10 which marker > n post

Marker Site Judge W. R.Hughes Estate

of subject

from marker site > few feet N. of U. 5. 80 will be attached {(wood. stone, etc.)
right of way '

Owner of Address P, 0. Box 2072

(John M. Smith, attorney for Judge Hughes' Estate)

Longview, Texas

Marker

‘Spansor of By, Gregg Gounty Historical Commiss?¥f'™* 417 Mobberly Ave C"télgview, TX

75602

‘Signature of
County Chairman

>vau) %M A )N, ndress

417 Mobberly Ave.

City, Zip
Longview, TX 75602

" Person to whom marker '
is to be shipped*

p> Norman W. Black, D.D.S. 417 Nobberly Ave. Longview, TX 75602 (214) 757-2261

Address City, Zip Teléphone

{required)

*Jf marker is to be placed on highway right-of-way, it wifl be ship‘_bed to vour district-highway engineer.

Please consult the back of this page for specifications of the markers _av'ailable. Check theitems desired below. Approval of the application and '

narrative must be obtained from the county historical commission, as indicated by the county-chairman’s signature on this form, before
forwarding the material to the Texas Historical Commission. Please do not send payment if ordering subject or building markers: funds will be
requested once the application has been approved by the State Marker Committee. Sales tax must be added te the price, exceptif purchased by a
tax-exempt organization. Applicants may ordera marker with a socket to attach to their own post; however, the cost is the sameas a marker

furnished with a.foundry post.

SUBJECT MARKERS
O 16" x 12" grave marker {comes with mounting bar) ............ L $225
O 27" x 42" subject marker with.post ............ avaeenaaes $650
0 27" x 42" subject marker without post. .. ..o o e 3600
X1 1K™ x 26" subject marker with'post .. .ovve-.. e 3375
03 18" x 28" subject marker without post. . .o.veeniauass e $300
]

b We) request that RTHL desigr{alion be considered for this marker.
(Please see signature line below) :

BUILDING MARKERS

0 16" x 12" building marker with.post . c.ovviiareiciirinaaen. $350
O 16" x 12" buitding marker without post............00en Cenaaas $300

Applications for building miarkers will automatically be considered for the
RTH!. designation. Please read carefully Texas Marker Policies I3 through
1%. and indicate that you have done so by signing below.

Signature of owner

PAPERWEIGHTS

Please indicate quantity desired.

_j:_ 3™ x 4" plastic paperweight
mounted with replica ef marker ... oo i 390
Allow two months from completion of marker

for receipt of paperweight.

__ Medallion paperweight ... oo i 340
AHows four fines of engraving: please I'J_rdir'afe'-de.ﬂ'red worreling.

DIRECTIONAL SIGNS

Please indicate quantity desired and give location(s) on form above:
24" x 24™ Historical Markers InCity sign ... vovvenrr e ciasanans S80
These will be shipped 1o and placed on your town’s city
limits signs by the Dixtrict Highway. Engineer.

___ Black and White (for farm-to-market roads, state and U.5. highways)
____ Green and White (for interstate highways)

18" x 22" Historical Marker dircctional sign ........ e rarenaaas $80
In Black and white onlv. For city and couniy roads.
Applicant.must supply post and be responsible for placement.

— With arrow pointing straight ahead
___ With arrow pointing I¢ft
— With arrow pointing.right

OTHER

D National Register plaque . ......ooouieiiieienar e S 50
0O 127 67 supplementiabplate .. .oovviriiaien e SHOD
O 16" x 12 bullding marker plate only

(seepolicy BIS) < ovviirirne e S190
O Replacement medallion (see policy #15) .....o..cvveninnnns .- 8110
0 Bronze stars {fof replacement on 1936

EFAnile MATKETS) 4. vvreenoinnsararancraseenniraness §25
O’ Bronze wreaths (for replacement on

1936 granite MArkers) oo .o cvv v $25
0 Bronyze seals {lor replacement on

1936 granite METKCTS) . e vy enannn s eeas $ 65
O Bronze plates (for replacement on

1936 granite MATKEr) . oo v e e SIKS
(]

Certificates of commendation ...... [T eaienn Ste cach

1987



Gregg County Historical Commission

NORMAN W. BLACK ' 417 Mobberly Avenue o1 P7h507nc:26
Chairman Longview, Texas 75602 4-757-2261

Very little documentary evidence has been available of the community
which existed before it became known as Longview (circa 1870), The
following paper provides much needed information dealing with the old
-town of Earpville, Texas. Prior to this research, an often reittera-
tion that the East - West bourdaries of Earpville were the Gregg - Harri-
son county line on the East and Sixth Street on the West along present

U. S. 80, has been corrected. The boundaries of Earpville were vague,
but it is known that residents as far West as Grace's Creek recieved
mail at the Earpville Post Office and the Methodist Church was first
located near the East end of present day BE. College Street, which is

approximately ten blocks South of U. S, 80.



EARPVILLE HISTORICAL MARKER APPLICATION

In the mid-1840’s portions of East Texas were sparsely
settled. Indians had been the predomiriant occupants of this land
until 1839. Anglo-Americans from the Deep South began to realize
the advantage to moving to this new state and making a home among
the forested, rolling hills. Many of these pioneers were farmers,
betting their entire life on the inexpensive, rich, fertile land of
southeast Upshur County. (This area became Gregg County in 1B73.)

There were several roéds acattered throughout Upshur County
because of its proximity to the town of Jefferson and Shreveport.
People from as far west as Dallas traveled the Marshall-Tvier Road -
now U.S. Hwy. B0 - to these cities to sell their cotton, wool and
hides and to purchase supplies. Ozxen drawn wagons, often with as
“many as 100 wagong in a train, followed this road. The drivers
were Jjolly and rough. They could pop their long cow whips
so fast that the sound resembled a kettle drum. (1) Many early
asettlers entered the eastern portion of Texas along this same narrow,
clay road. Among this group was the Earp (Arp) family.

According to some of his descendé.nts, James Earp came to Texas
from Lawrence County, Alabama, about 1835. His brother, Benjamin
Earp, made the trip with him. The Republic of Texas issued
Land Certifilcate No. 333 to James for 4,805 acres (a league and a
labor) on May 2, 1835, in Nacogdoches County. Benjamin received Land
| Certificate No. 331 for 1,478 acres (1/3 league) at the same time and
place. (2) When Benjamin died near "Saline” on January 25,

1837, James became administrator of his estate. (3) Between 1845
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and 1849, James Earp traveled to Alabama and returned to Texas
with a number of family mgmbers. The heavily wooded section along
the Upshur/Harrison County line seemed an ideal location for their
new home. Some of James  older éhildren had married and earlier
established their own homes in different parts of East Texas. (4)

The oldest child of James and Mary Earp, a daughter, Orlenia
Paralee Earp, married _Ben.jémin A. Van Sickle on Jan. 30, 1838. Van
Sickle commanded a company o.f volunteers in a fight with the
Cherokeea on July 15 and 18, 1839. Appéinted as a Deputy Surveyor
for Nacogdoches County, hé also served in 1837 on the first Grand
Jux_*y. in the county. The Van Sickle’s settled near the Rusk/Cherokee
County line close to Striker Creek on the Jacksonville-Henderson
Highway. The Van Sickle plantation was in Rusk County. (5)

James  son, Robert Earp, married éL widow, Martha Jordan, on

November 30, 1844, at Henderson, Rusk County, Texas. (8)

William Earp moved his family to Texas with his brother, James’
family. Their 78-year old fafher, Cullin Earp, came along with
them. The genealogical research papers of family descendants
reflect the varied phonetic pronunciations of the Earp.surname. "Arp"
is on a Deed of Trust in 1820, Madison County, Alabama, and "Hario" on
the Marshall County, Alabama 1840 Census. (7)

After his return to Texas, the first land purchase recorded
for James Earp was on June 30, 1848. He and his son-in-law, James
Starkey., attended a public auction on the steps of the Upshur County
Courthouse. They placed the highest bid for 1,031 acres of land being

sold by the county for unpaid taxes. The amount - $5.08 plus court
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coats. The acreage was part of the Alexander Jordan Headright. The
eastern boundary was the Upshur/Harrison County line, and the western
boundary, the Hamilton McNutt Survey. (8)

Earp extended his land holdings on November 19, 1849, when he
paid Hamilton McNutt $462 for 236 acres of his Headright. This land
adjoined the western boundary of the 1,031 acre tract. (8) James Earp
chose b18-1/2 aces of this land as hig homestead. (10) He chose to
locaté the family home near the Marshall-Tyler Road at the base of the
largest rock hill in the area -- where Longview's water towers are now
located. People referred to land located about one-half mile south
of the home as "Earp’s Flat Forty-Acre Field.” (1)

By 1850 there were quite a few Earp’s living within Upshur
County. The recurring suggestion of a kinship betwc—;en the Texas
family and the notorious businessman, lawman and gunfighter, Wyatt
Earp, seems to be unsubstantiatéd. The "Family History Of Cullin
.Earp,_ James Earp énd William Earp and Some Of Th.eir Descendants; 176.3—
1877" does not list Walter Earp. Walter, Wyatt's grandf_athér, was
born about 1797 in Virginia. (11) This family history would list him |
if they shared a common ancestry.

Cullin Earp was not a he_ad of household after moving to Texas.
The 1850 Upehur County Census lists him as a member of the J. Cassel-
bury (Castleberry) household. Family members believe the vﬁfe of
J. Casselbury (Castleberry), C. Casselbury, was William Earp's
daughter. (12)

The population of East Texas definitely increased upon the

arrival of the Earp clan. The following are known members of the
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Barp family as recorded in the Upshur County Census of 1850:
House No. 180 - James” 26-year-old daughter, Louisa, and her 32-year-
old husband, J. M. Glasco, a surveyor. They had two young children.
House No. 300 -~ William Earp, age 50, and his wife Hannah, age 41,
with nine of William’s children. Five by his first wife, and four by
hiz second wife, Harmmah. There were two other Earp's in the house-
hold: C. Earp, a 24-vear-old male and E. Earp, a 22-year-old female.
Their relationship to the rest of the family is unknown.
House No. 301 - J. Casselbury, 28-year-old male, C. Caaselbury, 25-
vear—-old female and four children. The oldest child was nine years

old. Cullin Earp was A member of this household.

House No. 302 - Alexander Earp, age 20, and a female, Lerula., age 22,
Also, Elizabeth Earp, age 4 months.

House No. 324 - James Earp, a H2-year-old-farmer, and his wife,

Mary, 48 years old. The census shows five of their children in the

home. A young man 23 vears old, W. Wilson, lived with them. His

relationship to the family is unknown.

House No. 326 - Robert Earp, the 30-vear-old son of James and

Mary, and his 27-vear-old wife, Martha and their two children.

This was also the residence of B. Earp, a male, 21 years old.

With the influx of so many members of one family, the settlement soon

became known as Earpville. The community was on the stagecoach line

that ran from Louisiana through East Texas and on to San Antonio.(13)
Earp and Starkey sold the 1,031 acres of land they' picked up at

tax auction in 1848, to Job and Septimus Taylor on June 30, 1854. (14)

Dr. Job Taylor, a practicing physician and lay-preacher, operated a

" atagecoach stop in. Earpville. Travelers could enjoy a good hot meal

while the driver'hitched up a fresh team of horses for the remainder

of the trip to Shreveport. The Inn offered comfortable rooms if over-

night lodging was necessary. (15) Job Taylor owned property on both

sides of the Maréhall—Tyler Road - now East Marshall Avenue in Long-

view. A small section on the south side of the road adjoined the.
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Teague Property - a likely location for his stagecoach stop. (16) The
Texas Historical Marker on the Teague home at 322 Teague Street in
Longview, shows the north boundary of that property to have been_. on
the stagecoach line. (17)

Earpville opened a post office shortly after authorities extended
the post road on to Jefferson through Earpville to Winoﬁa _and Tvler.
(18) Several records of early East Texas post offices list Earpville
from 1850 until August, 1867. (19) Following are the names of the |

postmasters who served there and the dates on which they were

appointed:
Septimus J. Taylor June 10, 1850
James Earp : February 29, 1856
James Earp July 12, 1861
D. A. Dickard August 24, 1861
Jonathan R. Magrill January 24, i86Z2

The Confederate States of America made these last three appointments.
Officials dropped the Earpville post office on November 5, 1866, but
reopened it on August 20, 18687. Sidney McKinley was the appointed
postmaster at that time. That same month, the doofs of the Earpville
post office closed permanently.. (20)

A Warranty Deed dated October 4, 1851, refers to Earpville, (21
but May 17, 1854, is the first reference' to lot numbers in\the
- townsite. (22) Researchers have not located a plat for the town,
but legal references list several lot numbers, the highest found -
Lot No. 23. (11)

Jacob Womack purchased 129 acres of the 936 James Earp bough.t
from Hamilton McNutt in 1849. -He paid $1,000 to James and his wife

on May 28, 1851. (23) O. H. Methvin bought it from Womack on
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December 18, 1852. (24) On June 26, 1855, James Earp paid Silas
A. Smart $200 for 100 acres of land (25) and on March 8, 1855, paid
$350 to Milton P. Smart for an additional 100 acres. Grace's Creek
was the western boundary of this property. (26)

Between 1850 and 1860, other businesses joined Earpville’s stage-
coach stop and post office. The little community grew rapidly and
became diversified. In 1880 the Earpville post office served 276
people — 134 white males and 142 white females. Thirty-eight men
continued farming, but there were several new occupations: One
saddler, seven laborers, three merchants, one carpenter, one overseer,
three blacksmiths, one wagon maker, and one minister. (27)

James Earp abandoned farming and opened a small store. Considefed
honest and hospitab_le, he led other settlers in making Earpville
the social and commercial center for the farmers who lived along the
stagecoach route.(28) Each Saturday the men gathered at Earp's atore,
most of them with their rifles, for a day of target shooting. The
most aceurate marksman of the day took home a gallon of whiskey or a
quarter of butchered beef as a reward for his skill. (1) There were
two o..ther merchants in the community - W. W. Clark and W. 5. Awalt.

Richard Methvin, a wagon ﬁxaker, had a wagon shop in Earpville.
(He was the.father of 0. H. Methvin.}) J. Casselbury (Casselberry) was
one of three blacksmiths. The saddler was W. C. McBride, husband of
James. Earp's daughter, Frances. (27)

The Methodist congregation began holding religious services
about 1840 on land located near the end of prese.nt-—day East College

Street in Longview. After 20 years of use, members considered the
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one-room, log structure unsafe. The church leaders decided it
would be more convenient to a greater number of people if a new church
located closer to the stagecoach .stop in Earpville;

Dr. Job Tavlor led workmen in erecting a frame building on land
located north of Marshall-Tyler Road, between present Eighth Street
and Ninth Street. (29) Beginning in 1860, various denomi-
nations met in this building. The worshippers did experience
one minor inconvenience at the new location — noise. The cause?
Hogs sqguealing and grunting under the building. The solution?

Long poles stored under the church building t.o remove the animals
before each service. In 1874 the frame stfucture moved to

the corner of North Fredonia and East Whaley Streets in Longview.
It became the First Methodist Church of Longview in 1875. (15)

Only a few Earpville children had attended school before 18350;
(30) by 1860, several of them were students. (27) The early records
do not list a school in Earpville. (31) However, D. A. Dickard, post-
master for the community in 1861, was a teacher. (27) Perhaps he held
classes in private homes or the church building.

The citizens of Earpville were among the most prbgressive and
hard working of the Upshur County pioneers who came to East Texas
during the infancy of the state. The Earp family entered politics
in 1856. Residents elected Alexander Earp as County Sheriff in 18586.
(They chose his son, Captain Alex Earp, to fill this ‘same pogition in
1882.) (32)

When the War Between the States began, many-Upshur County

men enlisted. Most of the men in Company 10, Texas Di_smounted
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Cavalry were from Upshur County. Alex Earp was their captain. Family
members who served under Captain Earp were: Henry ﬁ!arp, Richard W.
Earp, James C. Earp, Cullin R. Earp, and Peter Rogers. (33)

In late summer of 1862, Smith County esatablished a Confederate
Post four miles northeast of Tyler. This post, Camp Ford, served
as a training post for Confederate inductees and a. prison. Through-
out the war, trainees served as guards for the Federal prisoners. (34)

Amanda Magrill Whitelock, daughter of Jonathan R. Magrill
remembered watching the '"Yankee" soldiers marching through Earpville
on their way to the Tyler stockade. The Magrill home set atop the
knoll on the south side of the Marshall-Tyler Road, between pfesent
North Seventh Street and Charlotte Drive.  After the war ended, the
prisoners, well-dressed officefs and low-ranking, bedraggled soldiers,
followed the same route on their return to their northern homes.
The residents of Earpville fed the hungry and allowed the tired
men to sleep on their porches. Mrs. Whitelock.recalled one of the
officers being ill when he arrived in Earpville., The Magrill family
took him into their home, placed him in one of their beds, and cared
for him during the night. His only means of pa&ment in gratitude
were the words: “You and vours will never be molested by Northern
soldiers.” They never were. (28)

James Earp died on August 7, 1B61. (2) His daughter, Louisa
Glasco, reguested the home place become her portion of the estate.
Per a Copy of a Court Decree, dated February 23, 1866, the
Commissioners deeded her the 518-1/2 acres of land. (10)

Louisa Glasco sold her father’s home place to Orsamusg H. Methvin
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and John R. Magrill on January 27, 1868, for $1,300. (35) On April 1,
18689, Magrill sold his portion to O. H. Methvin, Jr. for $500. (36)
Orsamus H. Methvin, Sr. and his son, 0. H. Methvin, Jr. divided the

land between them. Junior took the land north of the Marshall-Tyler
Road; Senior took that which lay south of the road. (37}

On April 7, 1870, Orsamus H. Methvin, Sr., sold 100 acres of his
portion of Earp’s original 518-1/2 acres to the Southern Pacific
Railrocad Co. for $1.(38) He sold them an additional 50 acres .for
$500 in goid in September 1870. This tract adjoined the western
boundary of the 100 acres previously purchased. (38)

In 1870, railroad surveyors stood near the O. H. Methvin home on
the high rbck hill and looked out over .the southern part of the land
recently purchased from Methvin. As they scanned the terrain they saw
land deeded by Methvin "for the purpose of aiding said Company in the
construction of their said Road ... Believing that said Road will
enhance the value of lands along the line and near the same and for
the purpose of aiding therein. and opening up and developing the
recourses of the County ... . (38) | A ﬁlember of the railroad group
commented on the long view. This became the name of a new town built
along the Southern Pacific Railroad right-of—way; the land of "Earps
Flat Forty-Acre Field - Longv1ew o8]

The piercing sound of metal spikes being driven into rallroad
" ties interrupted the peace and tranquility of Earpville residents as
the line moved weatward from Hallaville. This signaled the
beginning of the end for the community.

With the coming of the railroad, all attention focused on
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Longview. Earpville began to fade and lose its identity. Many
new residents were unaware a thriving community preceded the bustling
railroad town. One of the last referenceé made to Earﬁvill_e iz a
legal document dated Septémber 3, 1877: "said lands in the
old town of Earpville, and said to contain 10 acres...” (40)

The entire community of Earpville was within the Hamilton McNutt
Survey. The eastern boundary of that survey crosses East Marshall
Avenue near Teague Street in Longview. A professional engineer,

Mr. Lee Newman, reviewed old maps and legal documents to relate
Earpvilles location, as shown on C. W. Pressler’'s 1893 Map of Gregg
Counﬁy', to Longview's current city blocks. Mr. Newman, President

of Hart Engineering Company in Longview, compared the lorcation

of the creek near Earpville to the same creek found on the 1833
-General Land Office Map of Gregg County. The 1933 map shows the Port
Bolivar & Iron Ore Railroad, which is now Cargill’s Long Park in Long-
view. He also considered Earpville's location along the eastern
boundary of the Hamilton McNutt Survey. Newman concluded Pressler’s
map placed Earpville near the western boundary of _Longview’s City
Block No_.72_ This is the 1100 Block of East Marshall Avenue, north
of the road. (41)

Records show the approximate location for several of the
residences of Earpville, its stagecoach stop and the Methodist. church.
Using documents and newspapers accoun-ts, the past can connect with the
" present by placing some of Earpville’s structures on a 1888 street
map of Longview. James Earp's home was situated near the end of

Nor{;h Center Street. (1) His son, Robert, and his family lived
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next door. The Earp's nearest neighbor to the north was
Hamilton McNutt and his family. (27) .The homesite of the McNutt's is
in_the northwest corner of the McNutt Survey; perhaps, near the inter-
section of McCann Road and East Fairmont Street. (41)

Early residents recall the home of 0. H. Methvin, Sr. standing
north side of the 100 block of West Whaley Street. (42) The
Methvin'a were James Earps nearest neighbors to the south. (27)

The John R. Magrill home, the Methodist Church and the stagecoach
stop all occupied land near East Marshall Avenue between North Sixth
Street and Teague Street. (28)

The land boundaries of Earpville are not as important as the
.spirit of the people who made their homes within fhem. We can only
spéculate what might have been if the Earp family had not chosen this
location. Land purchasers for the railroad must have preferred land
near an established community.over uncleared, uninhabited, forest
land. Earpville furnished the foundation on which the town of
Longview was.buih; The pioneers of Earpville deserve recognition
as majér contributors to early East Texas; especially to Longview

and Gregg County.

August 25, 1988

Charlotte B. Teske
P. 0. Box 3424
Longview, Texas 75606
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APRIL 12, 1873

The proposed marker for the old town
town of Barpville will be lecated at
no. 49 on this map: 1107 E., Marshall
Ave. (U.8. 80 B.), Longview, Gregg Co.

Note: this is an outdated map.
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THE STATE OF TEXAS | ,
GOUNTY OF GREGG "i We, BARNETT & CLARK ABSTRAOT couPANY of
~ Longview, xas, hereby certify that the.fOrégding pages numbered
from 1 tc:éEZ?incluéive, comprise a true and_coxrect abstract or
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certain real property fully desocribed on the caption page hereof,
Witnese our signature at Longview, Texas, this the

7th. day of August, A.D. 1935 at 8 otclock, A.M.
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EARPVILLE HISTORICAL MARKER APPLICATION

In the mid-1840"s portions of East Texas were sparsely
settled. Indians had been the predominant occupants of this land
until 1839. Anglo-Americans from the Deep South began to realize
the advantage to moving to this new state and making a home among
the forested, fo}.ling hills. Many of these pioneers were farmers,
betting their entire life on the inexpensive, rich, fertile land of
southeast Upshur County. (This area became Gregg County in 1873.)

There were several roads scattered throughout Upshur Coﬁnty
because of its proximity to the town of Jefferson and Shreveport.
People from as far west as Dallas traveled the Marshall-Tyler Road -
now U.S. Hwy. 80 - to these cities to sell their cotton, wool and
hides and to purchase.supplies. Oxen drawn wagons, often w'ith as
many as 100 wagons in a train, followed this road. The drivers
were jolly and rough. They could pop their long cow whips
so fast that the sound resembled a kettle drum. (1) Many early
settlers entered the eastern portion of Texas along this same narrow,
clay road. Among this group was the Earp (Arp) family.

According to some of his descendants, James Earp‘came to Texas
from Lawrence County, Alabama, about 1835. His brother, Benjamin
Earp, made the trip with him. The Republic of Texas issued
Land Certifi.cate No. 333 to James for 4,805 acres (a league and a
labor) on May 2, 1835, in Nacogdoches County. Benjamin received Land
Certificate No. 331 for 1,476 acres (1/3 league) at the same time and
place. (2) When Benjamin died near "Saline" on January 25,

1837, James became administrator of his estate. (3) Between 1845
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and 1849, James Earp traveled to Alabama and returned to Texas
with a numb_er of family members. The heavily wooded section along
the Upshur/Harrison County line seemed an ideal location for their
new home. Some of James  older children had married and earlier
established their own homes in different parts of East Texas. (4)

The oldest child of James and Mary Earp, a daughter, Orlenia
Paralee Earp, married Benjémin A, Van Sickle on Jan. 30, 1838. Van
Sickle commanded a company of volunteers in a fight with the
Cherokees on July 15 and 18, 1838. Appointed as a Deputy Surveyor
for Nacogdoches County, he alsc served in 1837 on the first Grand
Jury in the county. The Van Sickle’s settled near the Rusk/Cherokee
County line close to Striker Creek on the Jacksonville-Henderson
Highway. The Van Sickle plantation was in Rusk County. (5)

James  son, Robert Earp, married a widow, Martha Jordan, on
November 30, 1844', at Henderson, Rusk County, Texas. (6)

William Earp moved his family to Texas with his brother, James’
family. Their 78-year old father, Cullin Earp, came along with
them. The genealogical research papers of family desdendants
reflect the varied phonetic pronunciations of the Earp surname. "Arp"
is on a Deed of Trust in 1820, Madison County, Alabama, and "Harp” on
the Marshall County, Alabama 1840 Census. (7)

After his return to Texas, the first land purchase recorded
for James Earp was on June 30, 1848. He and his son-in-law, James
Starkey, attended a public auction on the steps of the Upshur County
Courthouse. They placed the highest bid for 1,'081 acres of land being

sold by the county for unpaid taxes. The amount -~ $5.06 plus court
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costs. The acreage was part of the Alexander Jordan Headright. The
eastern boundary was the Upshur/Harrison County line, and the western
boundary, the Hamilton McNutt Survey. (8)

Earp extended his land holdings on November 19, 1849, when he
paid Hamilton McNutt $462 for 936 acres of his Headright. This land
adjoined the western boundary of the 1,031 acre tract. (9) James Earp
chose 518-1/72 aces of this land as his homestead. (10) He chose to
locate the family home near the Marshall-Tyler Road at the base of the
largest rock hill in the area -- where Longview's water towers are now
located. People referred to land located about one-half mile south
of the home as "Earp's Flat Forty-Acre Field." (1)

By 1850 there were quite a few Earp's living within Upshur
County. The recurring suggestion of a kinship between. the Texas
family and the notorious businessman, lawman and gunfighter, Wyatt
Earp, seems to be unsubstantiated. The "Family History Of Cullin
Earp, James Earp and William Farp and Some Of Their Desoendan_ts; 1763-
1877" does not list Walter Earp. Walter, Wyatt's grandfather, was
born about 1797 in Virginia. (11) This family history would list him
if they shared a common ancestry.

Qullin Earp was not a head of household after moving to Texas.
The 1850 Upshur County Census lists him as a member of the J. Cassel-
bury (Castleberry) household. Family memb.ers believe the wife of
J. Casselbury (Castleberry), C. Cass_elbury, was William Earp's
_daughterf (12)

The population 'of East Texas definitely increased upon the |

arrival of the Earp clan. The following are known members of the_
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Earp family as recorded in the Upshur County Census of 1850:

House No. 1B0O - James” 26-year-old daughter, Louisa, and her 3Z2-year-
old husband, J. M. Glasco, a survevor. They had twe young children.
House No. 300 - William Earp, age 50, and his wife Hannah, age 4l
with nine of William’s children. Five by his first wife, and four by
his second wife, Hamnah. There were two other Earps in the house-
hold: C. Earp, a 24-vear-old male and E. Earp, a 22-year-old female.
Their relationship to the rest of the family is unknown.

House No. 301 - J. Casselbury, Z8-yvear-old male, C. Casselbury, 25-
vear-old female and four children. The oldest child waa nine years
old. Cullin Farp was A member of this household.

House. No. 302 - Alexander Earp, age 20, and a female, Lerula, age 22.
‘Also, Elizabeth Earp, age 4 months.

House No. 324 - James Earp, a 52-year—old-farmer, and his wife,

" Mary, 48 vears old. The censua shows five of their children in the

home. A young man 23 years old, W. Wilson, lived with them. His

relationship to the family is unknown.

House No. 326 - Robert Earp, the 30-year-old son of James and

Mary, and his 27-vear-old wife, Martha and their two children.

Thias was also the residence of B. Earp, a male, 21 years old.

With the influx of so many membersa of one family, the settlement soon

became known as Earpville. The community was on the stagecoach line

that ran from Louisiana through East Texas and on to San Antonio.(13)
Earp and Starkey sold the 1,031 acres of land they picked up at

tax auc.tion in 1848, to Job and Septimus Tayvlior on June 30, 1854. (14)

Dr. Job Taylor, a practicing physician and lay-preacher, operated a

atagecoach atop in Earpville. Travelers could enjoy a good hot meal

while the driver hitched up a fresh team of horses for the remainder

.of the trip to Shreveport. The Inn offered comfortable rooms if over-

night lodging was necessary. (15) Job Taylor owned property on both

éides of the Marshall-Tyler Road -~ now East Marshall Avenue in Long--

‘view. A small section on the south side of the road adjoined the
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Teague Property - a likely location for his stagecoach stop. (16) The
Texas Historical Marker on the Teague home at 322 Teague Street in
Longview, shows the north boundary of that property to have been on
the stagecoach line. (17)

Earpville opened a post office shortly after authorities extended
the post road on to Jefferson through Rarpville td Winona and Tyler.
(18) Several records of 'early East Texas post offices list Earpville
from 1850 until August, 1867. (19) Following aré the hames of t.he

postmasters who served there and the dates on which they were

appointed:
Septimus J. Taylor June 10, 1850
James Earp : February 29, 1858
James Earp July 12, 1881
D. A. Dickard August 24, 1861
Jonathan R. Magrill January 24, 1862

The Confederate States of America made these last three appointments.
Officials dropped the Earpville post office on November 5, 1866, but
reopened it on August 20, 1867. Sidney McKinley was the appointed
postmaster at that time. That same .month, the doors of the Earpville
post office closed permanently. (20) | _

A Wafranty Deed dated October 4, 1851, refers to Earpville, (21,).
but May 17, 1854, is the first reference to lot numbers in the
- townsite. (22) Researchers have not located a plat for the town,
but legal reférenoes list several lot numbers, the highest found -
Lot No. 23. (1)

Jacob Womack purchased 129 acres of the 8936 James Earp bought
from Hamilton McNutt in 1849. He paid $1,000 to James and his wife

on May 28, 1851. (23) O. H. Methvin bought it from Womack on
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December 18, 1852. (24) On June 26, 1855, James Earp paid Silas

A. Smart $200 for 100 acres of land (25) and on March 9, 1855, paid
$350 to Milton P. Smart for an additional 100 acres. Grace's Creek
was the western boundary of this property. (26)

Between 1850 and 1860, other businesses Jjoined Earpville’s stage-
coach stop and post office. The little community grew rapidly and
became diversified. In 1860 the Earpville post office served 276
people - 134 white. malea and 142 white females. Thirty-eight men
continued farming, but there were several new occupations: One
saddler, seven laborers, three merchants, one carpenter, one overseer,
three blacksmiths, one wagon maker, and one minister. (27)

| James Earp abandoned farming and opened a small store. Considered
honest and hospita'b.le, he led other s.ettlers. in making Earpyillé
the social and commercial center for the farmers who lived along the
stagecoach route.(28) Each Saturday the men gathered at Farp's store,
moat of them with their rifles, for a day of target shooting. The
most accurate marksman of the day took home a gallon of whiskey or a
quarter of butchered beef as a reward for his skill. (1) There were
two other merchants in the community - W. W. Clark and W. S. Awalt. -

Richard Methvin, a wagon maker, had a wagon shop in Earpville.
(He was the. father of 0. H. Methvin.) J. Casselbury (Casselberry) was
one of three blacksmiths. The saddler was W. C. McBride, husband of
James Earp’s. daughter, Frances. (27)

The Methodist congregation began holding religious services
about 1840 on land located near the end of present-day East College

Street in Longview. After 20 years of use, members_considere'd the
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one-room, log structure unsafe. The church leaders decided it
would be more convenient to a greater number of people if a new church
located closef to the stageccoach stop in Earpville.

Dr. Job Taylor led wérkmen in erecting a frame building on land
located north of Marshall-Tyler Road, between present Eighth Street
and Ninth Street. (29) Beginning in 1860, various denomi-
nations met in this building. The worshipper_s did experience
one minor inconvenience at the new location - noise. The cause?

Hogs squealing and grunting under the building. The solution?
Long poles stored under the church building to remove the animals
before each service. In 1874 the frame atructure moved to
the corner of North Fredonia and East Whaley Streets in Longview.
It became the First Methodist Church of Longview in 1875. (15)

Only a few Earpville children had attended school bhefore 1850;
(30) by 1880, several of them were students. (27) The early records
~do not list a school in Earpville. (31) However, D. A. Dickard, post-
master for the community in 1861, was a teacher. (27) Perhaps he held
clasases in private homes or the church building. |

The citizens of Earpville were among the most progressive and
hard working of the Upshur County pioneers who came to East Texas
during the infancy of the state. The Earp family entered politics
in 1856. Residents elected Alexander Earp as County Sheriff in 1856.
{They chose his son, Captain Alex Earp, to fill this same position in
1882y (32)

When the War Between the States began, many- Upshur County

men enlisted. Most of the men in Company 10, Texas Diamounted
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Cavalry were from Upshur County. Alex Earp was their captain. Family
members who served under Captain Earp were: Henry Earp, Richard W.
Earp, James C. Earp, Cullin R. Earp, and Peter Rogers. (33)
In late summer of 1862, Smith County established a Confederate

Post four miles northeast of Tyler. This post, Camp Ford, served

as a training post for Confederate inductees and a prison. Throughh
out the war, trainees served as guards for fhe Federal prisoners. (34)
Amanda Magrill Whitelock, daughter of Jonathan R. Magrill
remembered watching the "Yankee" soldiers marching through Earpville
on their way to the Tyler stockade. The Magrill home set atop the
knoll on the south side of the Marshall-Tyler Road, between present

North Seventh Street and Charlotte Drive. After the war ended, the

priscners, well-—dressed officers and low-ranking, bedraggled soldiers,
followed the same route on their return to their northern homes.
The residents of Earpville fed the hungry and allowed the tired

men to sleep on their porches. Mrs. Whitelock recalled oné of the
officers being ill when he arrived in Earpville. The Magrill family
took him into their home, placed him in one of their beds, and cared
for him during the night. His only means of payment in gratitude
were the words: “"You and yours will never be molested by Northern
soldiers.” They never were. (28)

James Earp died on August 7, 1861. (2) His daughter, Louisa

Glasco, requested the home place become her portion of the estate.
Per a Copy of a Court Decree, dated February 23, 1866, the
C_o’mmissionersdeeded her the 518-1/2 acres of land. (10)

Louisa Glasco sold her father's home place to Orsamus H. Methvin
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and John R. Magrill on January 27, 1868, for $1,300. (35) On April 1,
1869, Magrill sold his portion to O. H. Methviﬁ, Jr. for $500. {386)
Ofsamus H. Methvin, Sr. and his son, 0. H. Methvin, Jr.. divided the
iand between them. Junior took the land nérth of the Marsghall-Tyler
Road; Senior took that which lay south of the road. (37) |

On April 7, 1870, Orsamus H. Methvin, Sr., sold 100 acres of his
portion of Earp’s original 518-1/2 acres to the Southern Pacific
Railroad Co. for $1.(38) He sold them an additional 50 acres for
$500 in gold in September 1870. This tract adjoined the. weatern
boundary of the 100 acres previously purchased. (39)
| In 1870, railroad surveyors stood near the 0. H. Methvin home on
the high rock hill and looked out. over the southern part of the land
recéntly purchased from Methvin. As they scanned the terrain they saw
land deeded by Methvin “for the purpose of aiding said Company in the
construction of their =said Road ... Believing that said Road will
enhance the value of lands along the line and near the same and for
the purpose of aiding therein and opening up and developing the
recourses of the. County ... . (38) A ﬁlember of the railroad group
commented on the long view. This became the name of é new town built
along the Southern Pacific Railroad right-of-way; the land of "Earp’s
flat Fortv-Acre Field - Longview. (1)

The piercing sound of metal spikes being driven into railroad
ties interrupted the peace and tranquility of Earpville residents as
the line moved westward from Hallaville. This signaled the
beginning of the end for the community. -

With the coming of the railroad, all attention focused on
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Longview. Earpville began to fade and lose its identity. Many
new residents were unaware a thriving community preceded the bustling
railroad town. One of the last references made to Earpville is a
legal document dated September 3, 1877: "said lands in the
nld town of Earpville, and said to contain 10 acres...” (40)

The entire community of Earpville was within the Hamilton McNutt
Survey. The eastern boundary of. that survey crosses East Marshall
Avenue near Teague Street in Longview. A professional engineer,

Mr. Lee‘ Newman, i‘eviewed old maps and legal documents to relate
Earpville's location,.as shown on C. W. Pressler’s 1893 Map of Gregg
County, to Longview's lcurrent city blocks. Mr. Newman, President

of Hart Engineering Company in Longview, éompared the location

of the creek near Earpville to the same creek found on the 1933
General Land Office Map of Gregg County. The 1933 map shows the Port
Bolivar & Iron Ore Railroad, whic:h is now Cargill’'s Long Park in Long-
view. He also considered Earpville’s location along the eastern
boundary of the Hamilton McNutt Survey. Newman concluded Pressle_r’s
map placed Earpville near the western boundary of. .Lor_lgview’s City
Block No. 72. This is the 1100 Block of East Max;shall Avenue, north
of the road. (41)

Records show the approximate location for. several of the
residences of Earpville, its stagecoach stop and the Methodist church.
" Using documents and newspapers accounts, the past can connect with the
present by placing some of Earpviile‘s structures on a 1888 street
map of Longview. James Earp's- home -was—---situat—.-ed near the end of

North Center Stre-et,. (1) His son, Robert, and his family lived
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next door. The Earp’s nearest neighbor to the north was
Hamilton McNutt and his family. (27) The homesite of the McNutt's is
in the northwest corner of the McNutt Survey; perhaps, near the inter-
section of McCann Road and East Fairmont Street. (41)

Early residents recall the home of O. H. Methvin, Sr. standing
north side of the 100 block of West Whaley Street. (42) The
Methvin's were James Earp's nearest neighbors to the south. (27)
The John R. Magrill home, the Methodist Church and the stagecoach
stop all occup_ied land near East Marshall Avenue between ﬁorth Sixth
Street and Teague Street. (28)
| The land boundaries of Earpville are not as important as the
spirit of the peoplé who made their homes within them. We can only
spe;culate what might have.been if the Earp family had not chosen this
location. Land purchasers for the railroad must have preferred land
near an established community over uncleared, uninhabited, forest
land. Earpville furnished the foundation on which the town of
Longview was built. The pioneers of Earpville deserve recognition
as major contributors to early East Texas; especially to -Longview

and Gregg County. _
August 25, 1988

Charlotte B. Teske
P. 0. Box 3424
Longview, Texas 7H606



Gregg County Historical Commission
NORMAN W, BLACK 417 Mobberly Avenue Phone
Chairman Longview, Texas 75602 214-757-2261

Very little documentary evidence has been available of the community
which existed before it became known as Longview {cirea 1870). The
following paper provides much needed information dealing with the old
town of Barpville, Texas. Prior to this research, an often reittera-
tion that the East - West bourdaries of Earpville were the Gregg - Harri-
son county line on the East and Sixth Street on the West'aloﬁg present

U, S. 80, has been corrected. The boundaries of Eérpville were vague,
but it is known that residents as far West as Grace's Creek recieved
mail at the Earpville Post Office and the Methodist Churqh was first
located nearlthe East end of present day E. College Street, which is

approximately ten blocks South of U. S. 80.
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TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

P.0. BOX 12276 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711 (512)463-6100

March 10, 1989

Dr. Norman W. Black
417 Mobberly Ave,
Longview, Texas 75602

RE: SITE OF EARPVILLE
18 x 28 subject marker with post (Job #01789)

Dear Dr. Black:

This letter is to notify you that the State Marker Committee has reviewed
and approved the above-referenced topic for an Official Texas Historical
Marker, ‘

At this time, payment for the marker is due. A check, in the amount of
$405.00 ($375.00 if paid for by a tax-exempt organization), should be made
payable to the Texas Historical Commission and sent to the letterhead
address as soon as possible. :

Once payment is received, the application will be placed in line to have
the marker inscription written. The inscription will not be written until
after funds have been received. When the text is prepared, a copy will be
sent to you and any parties listed below for review and approval.

The Texas Historical Commission wishes to congratulate you for your efforts
to record and preserve Texas history.

Sincerely,

%M@Lo Rickard

Frances Rickard, Director
State Marker Program

cc: Judge W. R. Hughes Estate

P.S. An additional $97.20 ($90.00 without tax) is due for the
requested replica paperweight. Thank you.

Gt State Agerecy forw Firtonic Sreservation



Texas Historical Commission Staff (CJIB), 4/11/89
18" x 28" Official Texas Historical Marker with post
Gregy County (Job #01789)
Location: 1107 E. Marshall Ave., Longview

SITE OF***
EARPVILLE*

THIS SITE WAS ONCE WITHIN THE
BOUNDARY OF THE COMMUNITY OF
EARPVILLE, SEITLED IN THE IATE -
1840s BY JAMES EARP(d.1861)AND |
MANY OF HIS RELATIVES FROM
ALABAMA,T.OCATED ON A STAGECOACH
LINE, THE SETTLEMENT AT ITS
HEIGHT BOASTED A POST OFFICE,

STAGE STOP,METHODIST CHURCH,AND
 RETATL BUSINESSES AND WAS THE
COMMERCIAL, AND SOCIAIL, CENTER
FOR FARMERS IN THE REGION,PART
‘OF JAMES EARP'S ORIGINAL HOME-

.SITE WAS SOLD TO THE SOUTHERN
. PACIFIC RATIROAD IN-1870,IT BECAME
THE SITE OF THE NEW TOWN
OF LONGVIEW AND SIGNALED THE
DECLINE OF FARBVILIE **
(1989) *xx
*3/4 inch lettering

**]1/2 inch lettering
***] /4 inch lettering



Gregg County Historical Commission

NORMAN W. BLACK ' : 417 Mobberly Avenue Phone
. Chairman Long\iiew. TEXB.S 75602 214-757-2261
May 5, 1989

Cynthia J. Beeman, Historian
State Marker Program

Texas Historical Commission
P. 0. Box 12276

Austin, Texas 78711

RE: SITE OF EARFVILLE Subject Marker

Dear Cynthia:

Enclosed is the signed and dated card concerning the above named site.
Last Tuesday we had the "annual" meeting of the GCHC with 95+% of the
membership (21) present and all read and wholeheartedly approved the in-

seription. ‘Thank you [or such a fine job!

Honorable John M. Smith, attorney for the Judge Hughes Estate, also ap-
proved of the inscription.

Sincerely,

e

Norman W, Black, D.D.S.

Enc.



Gregg County Historical Commission
NORMAN W. BLACK 417 Mobberly Avenue _ Phone
Chairman Longview, Texas 75602 214-757-2261
March 14, 1989

Frances Rickard, Director
State Marker Program

- Texas Historical Commission
P. 0. Box 12276
Austin, Texas 78711

RE: GSITE OF EARPVILLE .
18 x 28 subject marker with post (Job #01789

Dear Mrs. Rickard:

Enclosed are two checks: one for $375.00 from me for the Gregg County
Historical Commission; another for $97.20 from me for the researcher,
Charlotte Teske.

Thank you and your department fox your contlnulng work in preserving
Texes' historical heritage.

' Sincerely,
WNorman W. Black, D.D.S.

enc, ~ 3.



CURTIS TUNNELL

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

P.0. BOX 12276 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711 (512) 463-6100-

May 16, 1989

Dr. Norman W. Black
417 Mobberly Avenue
Longview, TX 75602

Re: SITE OF EARPVILLE Tob. 71199
18" x 28" Subject Marker with Post

Dear Dr. Black:

This is to advise you that we have ordered the above referenced marker for casting. The
completed marker should be ready for shipment within eight to ten weeks. A copy of the
final inscription as it was sent to the foundry is enclosed for your files.

If you have not already done so, this would be a good time to begin planning the marker
dedication ceremony. We would advise you, however, to avoid setting the dedication date
to coincide with the shipment date as estimated above. That estimate does not take into
account potential shipping errors or other unforeseeable delays, which might upset the
best laid dedication plans. A guide to assist you with your dedication plans is available
upon request from our office. Since this is a state brogram, we suggest your state
representative and/or senator be included in the program, as well as your county judge and
commissioners who have appointed your commission. ;
Enclosed please find a form for announcing the date of your marker dedication ceremony in
the THC's monthly newsletter, The Medallion. Please read the form carefully, as notice

must be made well in advance of the scheduled dedication .in order to appear in the pre-
servation calendar. o

We.would appreciate having copies of any publicity, programs, ov other memorabilia from
the ceremony to complete our file on this marker. If yOu have a state legislator parti-
cipate in a dedication program, please send us a clear black-and-white photograph of his
or her part in the ceremony, and we'll consider it for publication in The Medallion.

Thank you for your continued support and good work toward the preservation of the history
of our state. -

Sincerely,'

%ﬂ&a%@eé_?{cﬁ?{[& (/Q

Frances Rickard, Director
State Marker Program

FR/crl

cc: Judge W. R. Hughes

Ge Suue Cpency for Sotae _@mwa/z'o/_z o



TEXAS HISTORICAL

P.O.BOX 12276 _ b AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711

CURTIS TUNMNELL
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

June 26, 1989

Dr. Norman W. Black
417 Mobberly Avenue
Longview, TX 75602

RE: SITE OF EARPVILLE
18" X 28" subject marker w/post

Pear Dr. Black:

"The above referenced marker has been shipped as indicated below. If this
marker is not received within one week from the date of this notice, please
contact Sylvia at the Southwell Company at 512/223-<1831, immediately, so it
can be traced. Please be prepared to give her the following information:

Job No._ 01789 Date Shipped  ¢/14/89 Via_ CENTRAL
Shipped to: : SAME AS ABOVE
Sincerely,

‘:r//w/chs P,Ckmi :

Frances Rickard
Director & ' -
State Marker Program

FR/bib

cc: Judge W.R. Hughes Estate

. e 5 e Ogency | Jar %z’a we S wesewitions

"COMMISSION

(512) 463-6100



FPRESS RELEASE TO LONGVIEW‘NEWSPAPERS, INC. DATED: Hept. 6, 12388
(Data taken from Texas Historical Marker Application. Researched,
documented and written by Charlotte B. Teske, Member of Gregg Countbty
Historical Commisgion)

EARPVILLE TOWNSITE

In the mid-18407"s portions of Bast Texas were sparsely settled.
Indians had been the predominant ocecupants of this land until 1839.
Anglo-Americans from the Deep Scuth began to realize the advantage to
moving to this new state and making a home among the forested., rolling
hills. Many of these piconeers were farmers, betting their entire lifse
on the inexpensive. rich, fertile land of southeast Upshur County.
{This area became Gregg County in 1873.)

There were several roads scattered throughout Upshur County
because of its proximity to the town of Jefferson and Shreveport.
People from as far west as Dallas traveled the Marshall/Tyler Road -
now U.5. Hwy. BO - to these cities to sell their cotton, wool and hides
and to purchase supplies. Many early settlers entered the sastern
portion of Texas along this same narrow, ciay road. Among this group
was the Earp (Arp)} family.

According to some of his descendants, Jémes Barp came to Texas

from Lawrence County, Alabama, about 1835. His brother, Benjamin Earp,

made the trip with him. Benjamin died near "Saline” on January Z5,
1837. Between 1845 and 1849, James Harp traveled to Alabama and
returned to Texas with a number of family members. - Some of James’

older children had married and earlier established thelr own homes in
different parts of Bast Texas.
William Earp moved his family to Texas with his brother, James”

family. Their 78-vear old father, Cullin Earp, came along with then.



EARPVILLE TOWNEITE - Page 2

The genealogical research papers of family descendants reflect the
varied phonetic pronunciations of the Earp surname. “Arp” is on a Deed
of Trust in 1820, Madison County., Alabama, and "Harp" on the Marshall
County, Alabama 1840 Census.

After his return to Texas, the first land purchase recorded for
James Earp was on June 30, 1848. He and his son-in-law, James Starkey,
attended a public auction on the steps of the Upshur County Courthouse.
They placed the highest bid for 1,031 acres of land being sold by the
county for unpald taxzes. The amount - $5.06 plus court costs. The
acreage was part of the Alexander Jordan Headright. The eastern
boundary was the Upshur/Harrison County line, and the western boundary,
the Hamilton McNutt Survey.

Earp extended his land holdings on November 18, 1848, when he
pald Hamilton MeNutt $462 for 938 acres of his Headright. This land
adjoined the western boundary of the 1,031 acre tract. James Barp
gselected Bi8-1/2 aces of this land as his homestead. He chose to
locate the family home near the Marshall~Tyler Road at the base of the
largest rock hill in the area —- where Longview’'s water towers are now
located. People referred to land located about one~half mile south of
the home as "Earp s Flat Forty—-Acre Field."

The recurring suggestion of a kinship between the Texas family and
the notorious businessman, lawman and gunfighter, Wyatt Farp, seems to
be unsubstantiated. The "Family History Of Cullin Earp., James Earp and
William Eerp and Bome Of Their Descendants; 1763-1277" does not list

Walter Barp. If they had shared a close common ancestry, this family
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history wouldflist Walter, Wyatt's grandfather, who wasgs born about
1797 in Virginia.

The vopulation of East Texas definitely increased upon the arrival
of the Earp clan. With. the influx of 40 members cof one family, the
zettlenent scon became known as Earpvilie. The community was on the
stagecoach line that ran from lLouisiana through East Texas and on to
San Antonio.

Earp and Starkey sold the 1,081 acres of land they picked up at
tax asuction in 1848, to Job and Septimus Taylor on June 30. 1854.

Dr. Job Tavlor, a practicing physician and lav-preacher, operated a
stagecoach stop in Rarpville. Taylor owned property on both sidea of
the Marshall-Tyler Road - now East Marshall Avenue in Longview. A
small section on the south side of the road adjoined the Teague
Property - a likely location for his stagecoadh stop. The Texas
Historical Marker on the Teague home at 322 Teague Street in Longview,
shows the north boundary of that property to have been on the
stagecoach line.

Earpville opened a pmét office shortly after authorities extended
the post road on to Jefferson through Esrpville to Winona and Tyler.
Several records of early East Texas post offices list Earpville-from
1850 until August, 1887. Officials dropped the Earpville post office
on November 5, 1888, but reopened it on August 20, 1867. That same
month, the doors of the Earpville post office closed permanently.

A Warranty Deed dated October 4, 1851, refers to Earpville, but

May 17, 18bH4. is the first reference to lot numbers in the townsite.
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Hesearchers have not located a plat for the town, but legal references
list several lot numbers, the highest found - Lot No. 23.

By June 26, 1855, James Earp had acquired an additional 200 acres,
extending the western boundary of Earpville to Gface’s Creek.

Between 1850 and 1860, other businesses joined Earpville s stage-
coach stop and post office. The little community grew rapidly and
became diversified. In 1860 the Earpville post office served 278
people - 134 white males and 142 white females. Thirty-eight men
continued farming, but there were several new occupations: One
saddler, seven laborers, three merchanﬁs, one carpenter, one oversser,
three blacksmiths, one wagon maker, and ons minister.

James Earp abandoned farming and opened a small store. There were
two other merchants in the community - W. W. Clark and W. 5. Awalt.

Richard Methvin, had a wagon shop in Earpville. (He was the father
of 0. H. Msthvin.) J. Casselbury fCasselberry) was one of three
blacksmiths. The saddler was W. €. McBride, husband of James EBarp s
dauvghter, Frances. |

The Methodist congregation began holding religious services aboub
1840 on land located near the end of present day East College Street in
Longview. After 20 years of use, members considered the one room, log
structure wunsafe. The church leaders decided it would be more
convenient to a greater number of people if a new church located cloger
to the stagecoach stop in Earpville.

Dr. Job Taylor led workmen in erecting a frame building on land

located north of Marshall-Tyler Road, between present Eighth Street and
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Ninth Street. Beginning in 1860, variocus denominations met in this
building. In 1874, the dismantlied frame structure moved to the corner
of North Fredonia and Fast Whaley Streets in Longview, where it became
the First Methodist Church of Longview in 1875.

Cnly a few_EarpVille children had attended school before 1850; by
1880, several of them were students. The sarly records do not list a
school in Rarpville. However, D. A. Dickard, postmaster for the
community in 1861, was a teacher. Perhaps he held classes in private
homes or the church building.

The Earp family entered politics in 1856. Residents elected
Alexander Earp as County Sheriff in 1858. (They chose his son, Captsin
Alex Earp, to f£ill this same pogition in 1882.)

When the War between the States began, many Upshur County men
enlisted. Most of the men in Company 10, Texas Dismounted Cavalry were
from Upshur County. Alex Earp was their captain. Family members who
served under Captain Earp were: Henry Earp, Richard W. Earp, James (.
Earp, Cullin R. Earp, and Peter Rogers.

In late summer of 1882, Smith County established a Confederate
Post four miles northeast of Tyler. This post, Camp Ford, served as a
training post for Confederate inductees and a priscon. Throughout the
war, traineeslserved as guards for the Federal prisoners.

Amanda Magrill Whitelock., daughter of Jonathan K. Magrill,
remembered watching the "Yankee” soldiers marching through Earpville
onn their way to the Tyler stockade.. After the war ended, the

prisoners, well-dressed officers and low-ranking, bedraggled soldiers,



EARPVILLE TOWNSITE, Page 6

followed the same route on their return to their northern homes. The
residents of Earpville fed the hungry and allowed the tired men to
sleep on thelir porches

James Eerp died on August 7, 1881. His daughter, Louisa Glasco,
requested the home place become her portion of the estate. Per a Copy
of a Court Decrea,. dated February 23, 1866, the Commissioners deeded
her the 518-1/2 acres of land.

Purs Sy 5

#

Louisa Glasco sold her father s home place to iﬁﬁamuﬁ H. Methvin
and John K. Magrill on January 27, 1868, for $1,300. On April 1., 1869,

Magrill scld his portion to 0. H. Methvin, Jr. for $500.

P

igﬁﬁﬁmus H. Methvin, Sr. and his son, 0. H. Methvin, Jr. divided
the land between them. Junior took the land north of the Marshall-
Tvler Road; Senior took that which lay south of the road.

Cn April 7, 1870,§§ééamus H. Methvin, 8r., sold 100 acres of his
portion of Earp’s original 518-1/2 acres to the Southern Pacific
Railroad Co. for $1. He sold them an additional 50 acres for $500 in
goeld in  Beptember 1870. This +tract adjoined the western boundary of
the 100 acres previously purchased.

In 1870, railroad surveyors stocd near the 0. H. Methvin home on
the high rock hill and looked out over the southern part of the land
recently purchased from Methvin. As they scanned the terrain they saw
land deeded by Methvin "for the purpose of aiding said Company in the
construction of their said Road ... Believing that said Road will

enhance the value of lands along the line and near the =zame and for the

purpose of aiding therein and opening up and developing the recourses
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of the County ... . A member of the railroad group comwmented on the
long view. This became the name of a new town built along the Southern
Pacific Railrocad right-of-way; the land of "Earp s Flat, Fortv-Acre
Field - Longview.

The pilercing sound of metal apikes being driven into railroad ties
interrupted the peace and tranguility of Earpville residents as the
line moved westward from Hallsville. This signaled the beginning of the
end for the community.

With the coming of the railroad, all attention focussd on
Longview, Earpville began té fade and lose its identity. Many new
residents were unaware a thriving community preceded the bustling
railroad town. One of the last references made to Earpville is a legal
document dated September 3, 1877: “said lands in the old town of
Earpville, and said to contain 10 acres..."

The entire community of Farpville was within the Hamilton McNutt
Survey. The eastern houndary of that survey crosses East Marshall
Avenue near Teague Street in Longview. A professional engineer,

Mr. Lee Newman, reviewed old maps and legal documents to relate
Earpville’s location, as shown on C. W. Pressler’s 1893 Map of Gregg
County, to Longview s current city blocks. Mr. Newman, President of
Hart Engineering Company in Longview, compared the location of the
creek near Harpville to the same creek found on the 1833 General Land
Office Map of Gregg County. The 1933 map shows the Port Bolivar & Iron
Ore Railroad, which iz now Cargill’é Long Park in Longview. He also

considered Earpville s location along the eastern boundary of the



EARPVILLE TOWNSITE, Page 8

Hamilton McNutt Survey. Newman concluded Pressler's map placaed
Earpville near the western boundary of Longview’ s City Block No. 72.
This is the 1100 Block of East Marshall Avenue, north of the road.

Records show the approximate location for several of the
residences of Earpville, its stagecoach stop and the.Methodist church.
Using documents and newspapers accounts, the past can connect with the
present by placing some of Earpville’s structures on a 1988 street map
of Longvisw. These extended from Teague Street on the =sast to Grace s
Creek on the west. The northern boundary was near Fairmont Street and
the southern boundary, near Cotton Street.

The land boundaries of Earpville are not as imporitant as the
gpirit of the people who made their homes within them. We can only
speculate what might have been if the Earp family had not chosen this
location. Land purchasers for the railroad must have preferred land
near an established community over uncleared, uninhabited, forsest land.
Berpville furnished the foundation oﬁ which the town of Longview was
built. The piloneers of Earpville deserve recognition as major
aontributors to early East Texas; especially to Longview and Gregg

County.



Gregg County Historical Commission
NORMAN W. BLACK 417 Mobberly Avenue Phone
Chairman Longview, Texas 75602 214-757-2261

September 11, 1989

Rev. Conrad W. Winborn, Jr., Minister,
First United Methodist Church

N. Fredonia at E. Whaley

Longview, Texas 75601

Dear Reverend Winborn:

On Friday, October 6, 1989, at 10:00 A.M. the Gregg County Historical
Commission and the Texas Historical Commission will dedicate an official
Texas Historical Marker at the Barpville Townsite. Our research indi-

- cates the near center of activity of this old town was at 1107 E. Marshall
Avenue in Longview.

since the history of Barpville is so intertwined with the Melhodict Chureh
it is only fitting and proper that you, the minister, be involved in this

dedication, It would please us very much to have 'you give both the in-°
vocation and benediction at thls brief ceremony. o

This time has been selected to be a part of the Loblolly Jubilee to be
October 6 -~ 8, 1989,

Please let me know soon if you will be so kind as to accept,

Sincerely,

Norman W. Black, D.D.S.
NWB/1n



Gregg County Historical Commission

Norman W. Black, D.D.S. 417 Mobberly Avenue Phone 903-757-2261
‘Chairman Longview, Texas 75602 Fax # 903-753-5337

November 15, 2000

Cynthia J. Beeman, Director

Official Texas Historical Markers Program
Texas Historical Commission

P. O. Box 12276

Austin, Texas 78711

Re: Replacement of broken OTHM: SITE OF EARPVILLE, Job # 01789

Dear Cynthia:

The foreman for Noah’s Construction Company brought this check for $750.00 to me
today. As requested I am enclosing a copy of the front page of the original application as
well as a subsequent letter.

About two years ago two fires destroyed the old Judge Hughes house which was set back

about one hundred feet from Marshall Ave. (U.S. 80). It was demolished (no OTHM)

and a fine doctors clinic is being built on the site. They are about a month from having it

completed, including landscaping. 1 have asked that the post of the broken marker

remain in the ground to mark the site for the replacement. If the replacement by the
“foundry can be expedited all will appreciate it.

Best regards,

Norman Black, D.D.S.

Enc. - 2.
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CURTIS TUNNELL

EXECUTIVE INRECTOR

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

P.O. BOX 12276 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711 ‘ (512) 463-6100 -

May 16, 1989

Dr. Norman W. Black
417 Mobberly Avenue
Longview, TX 75602

Re: SITE OF EARPVILLE Tob. #1199
18" x 28" Subject Marker with Post .

Dear Dr. Black:

This is to advise you that we have ordered the ahbove referenced marker for casting. The
completed marker should be ready for shipment within eight to ten weeks. A copy of the
final inscription as it was sent to the foundry is enclosed for your files.

If you have not already done so, this would be a good time to begin planning the marker
dedication ceremony. We would advise you, however, to avoid setting the dedication date
to coincide with the shipment date as estimated above. That estimate does not take into
account potential shipping errors or other unforeseeable delays, which might upset the
best laid dedication plans. A guide to assist you with your dedication plans is’available
upon request from our office. Since this is a state bProgram, we suggest your state
representative and/or senator be included in the program, as well as your county judge and
commissioners who have appointed your commission. .
Enclosed please find a form for announcing the date of your marker dedication ceremony in
the THC's monthly newsletter, The Medallion. Please read the form carefully, as notice
must be made well in advance of the scheduled dedication in order to appear in the pre-
servation calendar.

We would appreciate having copies of any publicity, programs, ot other memorabilia from
the ceremony to complete our file on this marker. If you have a state legislator parti-
cipate in a dedication program, please send us a clear black-and-white photograph of his
or her part in the ceremony, and we'll consider it Ffor publication in The Medallion.

Thank you for your continued support and good work toward the preservation of the history
of our state. g

Sincerely,

L L
’/ﬂ hanees. K Rer 0@

Frances Rickard, Director
State Marker Program

FR/crl

cc: Judge W. R. Hughes Estat
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/james Earp Most Important

itizenln Arealn ; 56 o

(ED.'s NOTE: The following

story Is reprinfed from the
Longview “Cycle” of the
1880's, which clalmed *the
largest circulation of any pa-
per In Gregg County” . and
labeled Hsell “the officlal pz-
per of the Gregg County Ail-
* ance.” Published every Friday
by Moseley and Wren, jt. ran
this story without a by-line and

the writer signed it simp'y,

“J M)

The writer’s recollections of
the country around Longview
date back Lo the year 1856, at

which lime his falher, then re-

siding in - Marshall, bought "a

tract of land adjacent to wna.
was then known as Barpville,
a_little, hamjet_of_ope...small
store,... pestaffice,...-blacksraith
shop and wagon shop, Old man
James Earp was the proprietor
oT the store dfid postmaster ahd
~was l0oked Upor-as the oSt im-

~ptiant-and onspicudis man of

i ETERbOThood; = ==
--~Hi3s residence was about a half
mile north ‘of Longview on the
main public road, near '‘Rock
Hill,” frem which Lhe jnhabitants
have since quarried stones for
building purposes, and the pres-
ent site of your town was then
known as "“Earp's -Flat Forly
Acre Field.”

He was a sterling, honest and
hospilabie old pioncer, and died

just before the lale war, but

still has descendants ‘living In
the neighborhood, .
Qld. man. Methvin, father. ol
the late Qrasmus Methvin,.was
the wagon_maker, but laboring
inder the infirmity of deafness,

had acquired -the faculty of in-
terpreting your conversation by
by watching the motion of the

lips in uttering words. With

acquaintances he could readily
carry -on conversation, it only
being necessary to speak slow-
ly while the old man watched
the labial formation of words
through the type of lips. He was
an oddity in his way, always
amusing to his neighbors, and
was held in great respect by
old and young. He finally lost

his mind, and, in a few yeals

died at an advanced age. His

son — the late Orasmus Meth-
vin — became the purchaser of
the Earp place,. and donated
the most of the land, upon which
Longview is built, to the rail-
road authorities as an induce-
ment for them {o establish a
depot and town thereon. He only
died a few years ago and ‘the
most of -your citizens will re-
member him,

Ameng the other early sel-
tlers of that period we can
recall “old uncle Bllly Thom-
as.” Silas Grame, Thomas
MeNutt, Thomas Harrls, John
Magrill, Sam Magrill, James
Crier, Robert Wilson, Thomas

Hidsen, old man Harmon, the
Greers, Tates and Smarts,
The most, i not all, of these
oid pioneers have lomg since
passed to the “silenr land,”
and the writer's own salnied
parenis are now numbered
waith thelr ranks.

The history and settlement of
the zbove named families long
anle date their recollections
reaching back more than half
a century ago when your now
densely populated section was
a wilderness.

When I first knew them, they
were primitive in their habits,
rough in exterior, but kindly
ang hospitable in their natures.
On Saturday they wowld gather
at old man Earp's store, nearly
every one carrying his old fash-
iohied fifle, and pass the day
shooling at a target, either far
a gallon of whisky or for quar-
lers” of a beef butchered and
ready” "fof the most sldlled
marksiman .in the contest, Gen-
erally the utmost good will pre-
vailed on these occasions, un-
Jess some of -them drank too
much liquor and terminated
their dispute with a fight, But,
even then, their difficulties were
not very serious, as the dis-
putants would go infe a ring
and test their strength pugins
et calcibus, and not by our mod-
ern code duels, which call for
the life blood of an antagonist.

After a flght, the victor and
vanguished would shake hands
1| as friends and take a drink to-
gether as evidence of satisfac-
tion and reconciliation.

The skiil of these men with
the rifle’ was most remarkable.
At a distance of seventy or 100
yards, they would often “‘plumb
the cartre” of a mark not larger
than a nickel eqin, o

Wid game was abundant

then, and when shooling deer,
turkeys or squirrels these plo-
neers marksmen would Select
a vital spot in their, quarry
5o as to mutilate the flesh as
little as pessible and send the
deadly bullet to ithe exatt spot
almed at They seldom faited
Ao bring down thelr game
‘whether It was standing. or
running.

When my family seftled among
them, my f{ather heing fond of
the chase, introduced hounds
of whiclt he kept a large pack
and of the best blood lo increase
the interest and excitement of
hunting. As & natural conse-
quence his sons became fond
of hunting, and in lime we were
as good Nimrods as our earlier
neighbors, particularly with the
shot gun in the chase. Ah! those
happy, joyous days of long agoe!
The haleyon hours of exuberant
boyhoad, when not a care rul-

fled the mind, and serrows and”!

disappointments  were  uiter

"strangers to the gladsome heart,
Alas! they are gone never lo
return, and their ashes, like the
;dead, lie buried in the grave of
‘departed youth. In that “‘long
.ag0" we Mve again in retrospect
and for once call back those
familiar faces and scenes as
though they were but of yester-
day, but we awaken from the
revery when the phantoms van-
ish, and we exclaim: Dead, gone
forever! However let us roll
back the scroll of the past and
give you other scenes of that
petioed.

At that time, Marshall was a
village of sinall proportions and
rShreveport was the great mart
of trade for all the seltled por-
tions of eastern Texas. There
was not a foot of railroad in
the state, and colton, woo),
hides, etc., were {ransported by
caravans.of ox wagons [rom 100
to 300 miles before reaching Lhe
nearest market.of Jelferson and
iShreveport. Those were palmy
days of those towns and of
steamboats plying on Red River
to New Orleans.

For a long number of years
thoSe ox wagon trains - some
times a hundred together —
hauled the produce of civiliza-
tion 1o matKet, and. the wagon
drivérs were the jolliest, rough-
est,- and. “don’t eare- devil of
z sel" that you could meet with-
in that day. While driving along
the .public- highway fhey would
pop their long cow whips with
such ‘rapidity that it. always
equalled,the raliling rapps of a
kettls. drum; .and if all the dri-
vers began popping at. once
it resembled the cracks of mus-
ketry in a heavy skirmish,

Then at night a train of prob-
ably 100 wagons drawn by from
four to six yoke of exen each
Twould stop to camp. After seck-
[ing good positions the oxen
would be unyoked and large
bells be huckled around their
. necks, so as to easily find them
‘at the dawn. Just image the
{terrible din of noise made by
itwo or three hundred ox bells
jon the stillness of night; enough,
1you would say, to make a nerv-
jouy person crazy. Yet # was
‘sweet music to the professional
{wagoner, & lullaby to sleep, and

rat the same time, # telephone
'in the morning that communi-
cated the vicinity of his beasts
of labor.

But the wagoners arotnd the
camp fires were as noisy as
the bells, as long as they re-
mained awake, While telling a
rough joke or playing some
trick on.a companion, their yells
of coarse laughter would make
the woods resound for miles.
They were the terrors of iravel-
erg also along the highway. Not
that they would attack or harm
you bodily, but whea you met
one of these trains a mile or
more in length, you would have
to drive off 1o one side until the
caravan passed. In the mean-
time, every wagoner that passed
would give you a fusilade of
“sass’’, and if you got mad and
replied, a lot of them would jeer
at you such a broadside of pro-
fanity and billingsgate that you
were glad to hush and keep
quiet, unti! their {und of insult-
ing epithels were exhausted.
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JAMES--

As Incldent with these ox
caravans were the cowhoys
driving immense herds of cat-
tle to Shreveport for shipment
ot boats to New Orleans, Ol-
ten these herds numbered
from 1000 to 4000 head of cat-
tle, and on some days &t least
a dozen of them would pass at
but short intervals apart, mak-
ing 1t almost a continuous
herd of an active day.

Some times a stampede would
take place and the woods would
‘be full of cattle wild with fright,
while the air would ring wilh
the curses of cowboys trying
{o *‘round them up" so as lo
pursue their long and tedious
journey, These were still great-
~er obstacles to the ordinary
travelers. More vexatious and:
more dangerous. The callle as
well as the cowboys were dan-
gerous. You could not drive
through the herd of catlle, nor
would you dare lo provoke a
quarrel with the cowhoys. It is
not regrelted that the railroads
have destroyed the last vestige
of this primeval commerce, and
with it the occupation of the
rough characters who domi-
necred the highway at that time.
In. those_days large_droves of
hogs_and sheep and flocks of.
turkeys were also driven on foot
over thése long weary miles to.
reach a_place of sale or ship-
ment.

In the meantime, as the years

pass by, a strong tide of im-.

migration has continued to flow
into the wide borders of Tex-

as. Old faces die out and new].

ones take their places. . The
forests gradually melt before
the settlement of civilization,
industry invades the wilderness
and farms spring up on all sides
establishing new comforts~and
more convenience for the In-
creased population..The olden,
early time begins to fade Inlo

prospective. (sic) until- its dim
foatures now form the back-
'ground. to a new and changed
:picturse - of apother. epoch: : The
hand of time.continues to en-
‘large the picture and now scores
of older features and more ancl-
ent customs. In swift succession
the years continue to glide car-
rying with- them- a large in-
crease of population -and the
many improvements that follow
the march of ~progress. Rall-
roads are inaugurated and.build
the. Increased demands  for
rapid transit in the commerce
of the people, Towns spring up

o

along the lines of railway and

grow with marvelous rapidity.

A greater tide of lmmigration

flows In the wake of the iron
horse to build up the trade along
the “steel highways.

In 1870 the carg reached “old

e !

man Earp’s Forty Acre Field,”
that site took the name of Long-
view -and three mmdred houses
were erected in 2 few days
{tme. Today a fine Utlle city of
several ' hundred Inhabltants
gtands there as the result of
every progress and develop-
ment; Earpville with its old In-
habltants Is dead and forgotlen.
Such are the changes of inexor-
abla time. What will be the

mutations filty years hence?

Qulen sabe. JM.T.




STATE OF TEXAS o PATENT
| DATED: Sept. 4, 1872
FILED: April 1, 1931
TO . | © RECORDED: YVOL. 78, PG 322
| DRED RECORDS OF GREGG COUNTY,
TEXAS.

HAMILTON MCNUTT ' . FIIE No: 10,002
| B W W% B
I¥ THE NAMF OF THE STATE OF TEXAS
- TO ALI TO WHOM THESE PRE@LHES SHALL COME, RKNOW ?E°
I Edmund J. Davis, Governor of the Stats aforesaid by virtue of
'Vthe power vested in me by law, and in asccordance with the laws of sald .
' State, in such case made and provided, do by these presents grant to Ham=~
'{1ton MeNutt, his heirs or assigns, forever, nine million six hundred
i ninety six thousand six hundred fifty (9,696,650)'5q. vra. of land, alg-
uated and described as followss ’
In Upshur Gounty, about 18 miles 8 38 deg B of Gilmer belng a part
of th: land he 1s entitiad to be virﬁue of Duplicate Cert. No. 30/75 Lasuned
" by Jacob. Kuechler Com!r Gen'l Land Office to Hamilbton McNutt for one league
of one’ labor dated September 3, 1872, in lieun of headright Cert. ¥o. 198,
Class lat ilzsued to the sald Hamilton Mcﬁutt by the board of Land Com'r of
Naeogdoehes Qounty for one league and onse labor dabed Fah, 7, 1838, “

BEGINNING a%t a stake No. 1 being the SW cor. of Alex., Jordaﬂh surﬁay
on the waters of the Sabine River at about 4 miles NE of Silas Graces and
'6 miles of the cherokea TracL 2950 vrg. B of Skillerns old survey 810 vrs .
N of Avery B. Johnson's old survey, 2 hickory 6 in. dia, brs. 3 48 deg. E.
mkd W, T. 8 vrs, a pine tree 4 in. dia. 7-6/10 vrs. vra. N 44 deg‘w, . \

THENCE W 2330 vre across brancl runs 3 2950 vra:to stk No. 2 on

Skillerns 0ld survey E bdry line a W. 0. 20 In.- dia. 2 vrs, mkd W. T. brs




~2- 79/322
i 6 W a sweet gum 18 in dia 5 vrs 3 16 deg in Cane Cresk;
TURNCE N with said line 3287 vrs. to a atake No. 3 mkd W, T,
6 T Oe 24 in. dla. 4 vre brs ¥ 80 W a black jack 12 in dia,. 10 vrz. bra.

S 20 deg# E:ss

THENCE T 2905 vrs. to stake No, 4 on Alex Jordan's E bdry line a
nickery 12 in dia brs S 40 A do 10 in dia 6 vrs dist. W 36 deg. W;

THENCE § 3287 vra with 1line %o beginning. '

Hereby relinquishing to them the sald Hamilton MeWutt deed and
and theipr heirs or assigns forever, all the right and titls in end to sald
land, herstofore held and possessed by the sald state and I do hereby
1gsue this letter patent for the =ame.

In Testimony Whereof I have caused the seal of State Lo be

as well as the seal of the General Land 0ffics.

[

affic.
fone at bhe City of Austin, cn the fowrbh dar ¢l fapb. In the
year of our T.ord ons thousand sight hundred and seventy-two.

. Fdmond J, Dévis, GOVe
Jacob Kueehler, Sommfr Gen. land 0ffice. :

THE STATE OF TEXAS i
GENERAL LAND OFPICE Y AUSTIN, TEXAS 3-30- LQSl ’
1, 7. H. Walker, “ommissionsr of the General Land Office of
the Stéterof Texss. do héreby certlfy that on the reverse sides hereof |
12 a true and correct copy of thé original of this instrument now on
£11e in this office GLomether with all endorsemenis thereof.
T Tesiinony Wﬁaresf, T hersunto sob my kand snd afflx the seal
of sald offlce the day and date flrst above wrllitan.
(No seal shown of record) J. W. Walker, Comm'r of Gen.

Tand Office.

wpDn=




Hamilbon MeNutt GG OF 3PECIAL WARRAWTY DEED.

DATET:  EOV. 19, 1849

PO FILED: MAY

Recorded in vol, 59, page 299, Deed
inlso vecopdad:; /420, Upshur Counby, DR)

Jamesg Barp. Records, Gregg County, Texas,

-

~ The State of Taxgs: This lndenturse, mads this the ninetesnth Gay of

county of Upshur 3 Wovember, A. D.; o0ns shousand eipghteen nundred and

: forty-nﬁne, between Familton MeNutt of the one part'and James Earp of

the other part, of the aforesaid State and County, witnesssth: That the

gaid Hamilton MeNubs for and in consideration of the sum of {482} Tourp

nopdred and sixty-two dollars %o him in hand hewpebofore paid, have this

day glven, granted, aiienated and convayed, and do by the=se presents glve,

grant,

1

.

and tﬁirtyﬂsix aceres of larnd, more
of Upshur and State aforesald, and
and on ths ﬁataf of Bablins

the Headright Supvey of the sa q,

of a supvey made for Robert Smith,
West, 2280 vrs. lnterssc

survey; THENCE Norih wit

to s small creek; THENCE up the saild cre

to the

wikh the soubh boundary lins of the

E

11ton Melutt Headrlight Survey; TTNCH

P
=
a

scorner of

THENCE South with said 1line Z209 va

AND TO HOLD, the same unto nim, the

and administrators or asslgns, foravse

doad

a1l of all cther claiments gmonating

alisnabe and couvey unto the

apd sirmniar a cartain tract or

and on Graces Creck in

sputh boundary cof & suprvey madae for Wm. Roarks
with east boundary of sald swrvey
nid survey on the weskb voundary

rag to thae nlace of beglnning.

waryant sné defend the titls to tne swms assinst

anid James Pavn, his heirs or assigns,

A oy
KR A1

parcel of land contaln nine hurdred

or less, Lyins and heing in the Count
y ¥ i

in the southeast corner of sald County.

a part of

MONDTT:  BEGINNING ab the NW corner
a4

signee of Alexander Jordan; THENCE

ted the east boundary line of John Cottons lsaguse

" the sald line and 3killons East boundary 1line

= i
2

with the meandsrs of the same

mHRYCE %. 50 E.

snma to Lhe SE gorner; THENCE N. 10

e
i

tha aouih bounday

i

ling of Ham-

with

Bt s 4o

with gaid line to the NE
1ina of Robert 3mith Survey;

TO HAVE

¢aid James Farp, nilas helrs, exscutors
and to the seid Hamilton Meluty,

the the claims of

from by cr undier him or any pther

7
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claiming Whatsoevar.‘
TIn Pestimony of which I have hersunto set my hand and private
geal this dovy and date above written,
Hamilton WMeNutt (Beal)

Meats J. M. Glasco,
. B, Earp.

The foregoing deed was fuled at 11 olelock, on the 23rd day of
November, 1847.
PEE STATE OF TEXas |
COUNTY OF UPSIHUR | EBEPORE ME, R. G. Warren, Clerk of the County Court
of zaild County, personally appeared Je M, Glasco whose nama and.signature
appéars to the foregoing deed as one of the subacribing witnesses and on
path declared that he saw Hamlilion McWutt whose name appesres Lo the fore=
zoing deed ag the Granbor, slign, sesl and deliver bthe z-ma for the cone
aideration and purposes therein contained., GIVER UNDER Y OTAND AND SPEAT
(uging scrawl for ssal), April 9th, A. D., 1850. o y
(L. S} R. Ge Warren, €., Clerk.
THE STATE CF TEXAS | |
COUNTY COF UPSHUR X 1, J. T. Jones, County Clerk of Upshur Counby,
Texas, do hereby certify that the above and foregolng instrument is a true
and corpect copy of a deed from H. HeNutt to James Rarp, dated the 19th
day of Hovember, A, D, 1849, [iled=for récord on the 23rd day of November,
A, D, 1849, &3 of fecofd in Volume 3, pags 420, Upshur County ﬁeed.Racords.
GIVENY UHDER MY FAND AXD SIAY OF OPFPICE tnls bthe %sh day of

M&y, A D..s’ 1220,

{Ie So) Je T Jones, County Clerk,
Upshur County Clerke.

. By: Esther Shepperd, Depuby.




E&TATE or | CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER OF PARTITI O%I
REPORT 0¥ COMMISSIONERS OF PARTITION
& TECREE OF CQURT.
JAMES BARP PATED: - Fab. 23, 1866
FILAD:  May 15, 1280
RECORDED; veL, "¢, PG 37, DEED
TECGEASED. RECORDS OF GREGG COUNTY, T ¥ X A 3 f
EEE T R _
CAPTION: Transppipt of a pary of the procasding had in the
Ppobate Court of Upshur Counby, Texas, in the Mattera of the Hsitate of
James Barp, deceased. .
order of Court, Jany. Term, 1866, .
The Application of the helirs and lepgatess of the sstate of
James Barp, deceassd, for paptitlon aﬁd distribdtion among the helrs and
logatees thersof coming on bo be heard and it appearing te the Court from
the Exhibit filed that there iz fo be dlstribulisd tﬁa following property,
tomwits
200 acres of land of the headright of J. C. Skillern situateé
in Upshur County, |
300 acres, more ov 1385; of tha hsadright of H. McNubtt situwabted
in Upshur County. _ _
76 acrea of land of fthe headright of JAMRS HILL situated in
Haprison Gbuntj, Taxad, |

Alap $%1350.00 Wotes & Accts, Insplvent,

i 38,853, ¥ deoubiful.
" $1,041, " solvent.
" 2 Town lots in the town of Tarpvilie,

And it appearing to the court that the followlng named persoﬁs,
bo-wit: Orlena Vangicle, wifs of E. A, Vansickie, Louisa M. Glasco, wifse
of J. M. Glasco, Sarah Starkey, wife of James SJtarkey, R. M. Barp, Frances
MéBrids, wife of W. C. McBride, Philip W. Barp, James 3. Earp, Nancy Taylor,

wife of John Taylor, and Abeyal Harmen, minor are the heirs and all the

-
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heirs of said BEstate. ALl of gald heirs are of lawful age and acknowleaga
themselves in court, except Abilgal Harmon, a minor as aforesald, who is
represented by hsr naxt frisend, J. M, Glasco.

And it appsaring to the court that each of sald helrs are en-
titled to an equal distributive share 1n said estate.

Tt is thersfore ordsrsd by the Court that D. L. Re. Butt, 0. ﬁ,
Methvin and M. M. C. Clark be, and they are hereby appolnted Commissioners
to make partitiocn and distribubtion of said estate among the helirs, EEEEE

the heirs and legaltasg_theraofg giving. to each heir an equal share of .

sems, buf if sald Commissioners should find sald Estate incapabls of a
falr and equal division swong the sald heirs énﬁ legzatoss thereof then-and’
in that case the said Uommissioners will report their action to this courﬁ;
with She. present appraised value of sald Estate.
REPORT OF COMRS. FILED MARCH 5, 1866.
ESTATE OF JAMES BARP, DE05D09 Report of Commissioners of Partition and
Division, Estate of James Earp, deceased.

The undersigned Vommissioners appointed by the Probate Court of
Upshur County, at the January Taym, 1866, to make partiﬁion and dlstpibuym-
tion of the HWstate of James Barp, dec'd, among the helrs and lsgatees |
thereof beg leave to report that affer a carsful examination of the situr
atlen of the lands belonging to salid Bstate, 1t 1s our opinién that an
aqual distribution of the same among thé'heirs and lepatees cannot be made,
We find the present cash value of the Home Placs contalning 519% acreg |
headright of Hamilton McWutt worth 2,50 per acre, $1295.00; Onelhundredl
acres, Block No. 2, I. C. Skillern Headright, $3.00 pér acre, $300.,00; One
nundred acres, Block Wo. 2, T. C. Skillern Headright, $2,00 per acre, |
$200.00; sixty-six acres headright JAMES HILL, an undivided interest $1,00
per acre, $76.00, two in gARPVILLE No. 2 & No, 23, $75.00; Total, $1946,00,

O H., Methvin




M. M.. Co Clark.
Sworn o and subscribed before me this 23rd day of Peby., &.TD,

18664
(Ta Se) | W H, Payns, Notary Public.

ORDEER OPF COURT: Peby. Term 18606.

Estate of James Bapp, deceased, Opdered by the Court that the
reaport of the Commizsionsrs to partlition and divide %the Eétate_of James
Barp, deceased, baiwssn the helre and legatess thereof, be , and the same
ia heraby recsived and ovdered o De recorded; and, |

WHEREAS, & aﬁpaapiﬁg from the report of said Commissionera
that -aid estats ig incapable of a falr and equal divialon between the
neiv and legabees bherseoly and, - .

TR TA%, Louisa Glasoo, oue of tha holze of said having
W

=

slected to talke at bhe appraised valus five hundped and elghteon and one
fourth acres of land the same belng a part of the Headright of Hamilten
Melutt appralsed to be worith $2.50 per acre making the sum of $1295,00,

T¢ is thesrafore ordered, adjudged and decreed by the Courd
that the title to said five hundred and eightesn & one fourth acres of
1and be divested oubt of the Estate of said James Harp, deceased, and
inveated in sald Loulsa Glasceo, as aforesald, upon her glving hep obligai
tipn as requirad in such cases made and providad,

Tt is further ordered by the Courd siat the wemaining portlon
of salid estate be sold vn a credit of twelve morths scocpi a sufllelent
amount to pay.expensez of adminlztrabion which will be scld for casgh,

T, G. E. Warren, Clerk of the Distrist Qourt, of Upshur County,
Texas, do haroby carkify that the shove and fovegoing four pagaa and two
T1ines eontaln o true and correct copy of the nrdar of partition, Report of
Gommisaionors, and Decres of Court, ln the partition and divislon of the
Bgstate of James Earp, dsceased. ' 5

Gilven undar my hand and seal (official) st Gilmer, June 23rd,

y - by 4 .
A' Da J.-B/r..}e- .

(L. Sa) G. B, Waprsn, Clark,

bl
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T,0UTSA M. GLASCO, ANFTIANT. AFFTDAVIT
DATED: May 16, 1896.

PTLED: May 18, 1896.
RECORDED: VOL "o", PG 322, DEED
REGORDS OF GREGE GOUNTY, T B X A 8.
STATE OF TEXAS @
COUNTY OF UPSHUR:

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day person-
ally appeared Mrs, Loulsa M. Glasco, widow of J. M, glaeco, dec'd., (form=
erly Miss Lomplsa . Barp), of the County of Upshuf, State of Teﬁas, after
being duly sworn, and upon oath says: That she is the widow of J. M,
G¢lasco, dec'd, and further says she and her husbénd, J. M. Glasco, conveyed
to J. Re Magrill and O. H. Mathvin, 518% ascres of land out of ths HAMILTQN:
MONUTT SURVEY, in Upshur Co., Texas, (now Gregg), on or about January 27,
1868, and that she inheritsd said land -from har father'z estute, (James
‘Barp, decd.,) and that said land was set apart to her by partition of said
state and further says sald partitlon-and paperd appertaining thereto '
was consumed by fire when the Court House at Gilmer, Upshur Co., Tex.,
was burned several years ago, and further states that she was the
1egal owner of said 518% acres of land.

her
Louisa M. Glasco X
mark
SWORN AND SURSCRIZED BEFCRE ME, this the 16" day of Hay,

A. D., 1396,

(Be Ss) = W, A. Phillips, County Clerk,

S
Upshur Co., texas.




A. BARP, ' AFFIDAVIT |
DATED: JAN. 21, 1910.
PILED: JAN. 22, 1910.

TC RECCRDED: VOL. "W", PG 6386,
DEED RECORDS, GREGH COUNTY,
TEXAS,.

TEE PUBLIC

TR I

THE STATE OF TEXAS ]

COUNTY CF TUPSHUR )

REFORE ME, the undersigned authority on thisd ay personally'ﬁ
appeared A. Earp, who sfter belng by me duly sworn deposes and says
that that Louisa M. Glasco, who was the wife of J. M. Glasco, was the
dsurtiar of James Barp, decid; That Jas. Earp was my uncle, that know
of my own knowlsdge Hhat J. M. Glasco, wonld up the sshate of Jas. |
Earp, ded. That the Vistrict Court Records of Upshur County were destroyed
by fire durlng year 1889'pertaining to partition of estate.

And further that 1t is mf recollectlion that Louisa M. Glasco
was awarded the 5185 amcres conveyed te Methvin & Magrill by Louisa.m,
Glasco & husband, J. M. Glasco, same belng a part of H. McNutt He Ry
Survey ln Gregg Coe, Taxe.

A. EBarp

sworn and subscribed to before me this 21" day of Jan. 1910,
(L. 8,) W. R. Stephens, Notary Publie,

Upshur Couhty, TEX A Se
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